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NOTICE TO PREQUALIFIED BIDDERS
July 11, 2014

Subject: Notice to Firms Participating in the Level 2 Prequalification Process
North Campus Faculty Housing — Phase 111 (Project No. FM140471P)

Prospective Bidder(s):

The University of California, Santa Barbara (“University”) has prequalified the three firms listed below (see
Table 1) to competitively bid the North Campus Faculty Housing — Phase 111 project (“Project”) as a prime
General Contractor bidders. Note, firms not prequalified by the University to bid this particular project will
not be permitted to submit a bid.

Table 1: Prequalified Bidders List

-l Firm Name City State
1. | McCarthy Companies Oxnard CA
2. | Soltek Pacific Construction Co. San Diego CA
3. | Walsh Construction Company 1 Los Angeles CA

An ‘Announcement to Prequalified Bidders’ detailing the next steps in the competitive bidding process will
be issued to each of the listed firms next week via email. Thank you for your efforts to date, and the
University looks forward to your firm’s participation in the best value selection/bidding process.

If a prospective bidder participated in the Level 2 prequalification process but is not listed above, it is
thereby deemed ‘not prequalified” and may request a review of its prequalification status by the University.
The review must be received by the University within three (3) business days after public posting of this
item on the UCSB website. The decision resulting from such review is final and is not appealable within
the University of California. Any person or entity not satisfied with the outcome of the prequalification
must file a writ challenging the outcome within ten (10) calendar days from the date of the University’s
written notice regarding the prequalification determination. Any assertion that the outcome of the
prequalification process was improper will not be grounds for a bid protest.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the foregoing issues, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Greg Moore
Associate Director, Contracting Services

cc:  John Wolever, Director
Leslie Colasse, University Representative
Review Panel
File



